TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
March 29, 2016, 9:00 a.m.
Regular Meeting
350 Front Street, IDA Conference Room, Hempstead, N.Y.

NEW BUSINESS - Applications, Transaction Resolutions and Presentations:
o Presentation and Consideration of an Inducement Resolution for Engel
Burman at Garden City LLC 9:15 a.m.
o Consideration of a Tenant Consent for Chicken Now at Valley Stream
Green Acres
o Consideration of a Mortgage Consent for 1951 Realty/Jonathan Arnold

NEW BUSINESS - Other:
o Executive Directors Report
e Compliance Review 2015, PILOT Analysis and Employment Shortfalls
e Consideration of a Resolution to renew the Agency’s membership with the
LIA
o Consideration of a Resolution for the LIBDC Luncheon meeting April 4,
2016
o Consideration and adoption of 2015 Mission Statement and Measurement
Report
o Consideration and adoption of the Agency’s Investment Policy and
Guidelines
o Consideration and adoption of the Agency’s Standard Project Procedures
Consideration of and adoption of the Agency’s Operations and
Accomplishments for 2015
Consideration and adoption of Assessment of Internal Controls
Consideration and adoption of the Purchasing Guidelines
Consideration and adoption of the Property Disposition Policy
Consideration and adoption of a Resolution appointing the
Compliance/Contracting Officer
Consideration and adoption of the Code of Ethics
Consideration and Adoption of an amended Inter-municipal Agreement
between the IDA and LDC
» Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the Agency’s members to
participate in the NYS EDC Annual Meeting in Cooperstown

OLD BUSINESS:
e Update Circulo de la Hispanidad
e Update Shor Yoshuv
¢ Discussion of International Shoppes project




READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:
o Consideration and Adoption of the Minutes of February 24, 2016

REPORT OF THE TREASURER:
¢ Financial Statements and Expenditure List —February 18 — March 22,
2016
o Consideration and Adoption of 2015 Audited Financial Statements
e Consideration and Adoption of 2015 Annual Financial Statement

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Approval: 3/18/16




PROJECT ABSTRACT
TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY
Engel Burman at Garden City, LLC
Project:
Application Date: 2/22/16 Contact: Steven Krieger
Applicant Name and Address: 67 Clinton Rd.

Garden City, New York 11530

Project Address: 1 MH Plaza, Axinn Avenue
Garden City, New York 11530

Project: The applicant is seeking to demolish the current building located at 1 MH Plaza
Axinn Ave. and construct an approximately 130,000 sq foot assisted living residential
facility on approx. 4.07 acres with approximately 150 apartment units, approx. 40 which
will be designated for occupants who are suffering from the onset of dementia and other
conditions of severe memory loss. The project will consist of one, five to six story
building.

Project Costs: Approximate Amount: § 60,000,000.00
Land: $10,000,000.00
Sitework: $2,000,000.00
Building: $35,613,000.00
Machinery & Equipment: $600,000.00
Legal Fees: $200,000.00
Architectural/Engineering Fees: $1,400,00.00
Financial Charges: $3,000,000.00
Other (Permit Fees, Taxes and Developer Fee): $7,000,000.00
IDA Fee: $187,000.00
Employment: Full and Part Time

Present 0 0

1* Year 40 0

2™ Year 55 0

Employment Creation of new 55 FTE positions by year 2



Benefits Seeking 15 Year PILOT, Sales Tax Exemption, MRT (Bonds)

Recommendation: 10 Year PILOT, Sales Tax Exemption, MRT (Bonds)

Benefit Analysis:

Sales Tax Exemption Renovation, Furnishing and Fixture:
$600,000.00 x 8.625%=$ 51,750.00

Current Tax Information:
Section; 44, Block: 73, Lots: 54
Parcels: 1

SD- 652

2016
Total Assessed Value:  $41,135.00
Total Market Value:  $ 4,113,500.00

Total Current Taxes:

General 2016: $ 111,401.80
School 2015/2016: $ 183,671.89
Village: N/A

Total Tax: $ 295,073.69
{Waiting for Land Only Letter)




RESOLUTION

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

LONG ISLAND ASSOCIATION
MEMBERSHIP 2016

WHEREAS, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
endeavors to support business and community activities; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
encourages its members and staff to interface with the business community; and

WHEREAS, the Agency seeks to promote the sharing and exchanging of
information with other influential business leaders, bankers and real estate
brokers in the Town of Hempstead and around Long Island and;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
authorizes payment for the renewal of their membership to the Long Island
Association, 300 Broadhollow Road, Suite 110W, Melville, New York, in an
amount not to exceed $400.00 and subject to the filing and approval of the
necessary documentation, for the purpose of a 2016 membership expiring March
31% of 2017.

Adopted: March 29, 2016

(ayes) %
(nays) Q

Resolution Nymb

Chairn@n /

7

: 023-2016

Approved as to available funds:

Budget Line: Dues and Subscriptions



RESOLUTION

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

NEW YORK STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Otesaga Hotel
Annual Meeting 2016
Cooperstown, New York

WHEREAS, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency endeavors
to continue to support business leaders and related activities to promote the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency encourages
it’s board members and staff to interface with business leaders and the business
community; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has in the past supported the efforts of the New York
State Economic Development Council to promote the sharing and exchanging of
information with other influential business leaders, bankers and real estate brokers, etc.;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Town of Hempstead IDA authorizes payment to New York
State Economic Development Council, 111 Washington Street, Albany, New York and
Otesaga Hotel, Lake Avenue, Cooperstown, New York , for attendance and participation
at the NYS EDC Annual Meeting 2016, May 25-27, 2016 for an amount not to exceed
$1,1,00.00, per attendee, subject to the filing and approval of the appropriate
documentation.

Adopted: March 29, 2016

(ayes)
(nays) %




RESOLUTION

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

IDA HOSTING LIBDC RECEPTION
AND LUNCHEON MEETING IN 2016

WHEREAS, THE Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
endeavors to continue to support the business community within the Town of Hempstead
and on Long Island and;

WHEREAS, the Agency has in the past supported the Long Island Business
Development Council through the hosting of a luncheon meeting and;

WHEREAS, the Agency will enter into an agreement with the LIBDC to host a
luncheon meeting on April 4, 2016 at Chateau Briand, Old Country Road, Carle Place,
New York.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, the Agency approves the expenditure for an amount not to exceed
$2,500.00 to be paid to the LIBDC, PO Box 7609, Wantagh, New York, for the
Luncheon meeting April 4, 2016.

Adopted: March 29, 2016

(ayes) 6
(nays) O

Chairman:.....—7"V

<&



Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Mission Statement and Performance Measurements
2015 Review

Name of Public Authority: Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

Mission Statement: Pursuant to the General Municipal Law of the State of New York the Town
of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency (“Agency” or “IDA”) was established under the
laws of New York State to promote economic development and employment opportunities
within the Town of Hempstead.

The Agency is a non-profit, quasi-governmental authority that functions in the public
interest. The seven-member board over its 19 years of existence and through its enacted policies
and procedures has operated with transparency and openness. The Agency has, and will,
continue to advance its statutory mandate to encourage economic growth and business activity,
while preserving the best interests of the Town of Hempstead and its residents.

This aggressive outreach is achieved through the Agency’s online site and involvement
by staff and board members with the business community at seminars and events. The board has
approved annual advertising with a number of outlets including on Bloomberg Radio, which
specifically addresses the business community.

The IDA believes that the most effective means to achieve its goals and reach its public
purpose is to publicize the incentives that the agency provides._ The key incentives include
property tax relief, exemption from sales taxes and waivers of the mortgage recording tax.

Board members are actively involved in the development of our mission and in the
ongoing evaluation of how well the agency is meeting its goals. During the vyear, the staff and
board members discuss the contacts and proposed developments that have come to the IDA as
well as the status of projects and the nature of what brought them to us. Discussions further
involve how well we are meeting the needs of those who contact the Agency and the key role
that our incentives play in this regard.

List of Performance Goals:

e Full compliance with all state disclosure requirements

e Annual analysis of the jobs created and economic activity generated through its projects
by board members and staff to determine if the agency’s mission statement is being
realized

e Transparency of all operations
Strict adherence by management of all internal controls
Outreach to business community and public, in general, to make them aware of the IDA’s
existence and the benefits that the agency can provide



¢ Ongoing update of the internet as well as the advertising program to best ensure that
outreach is full realized

e Ensure interaction and outreach to elected officials in jurisdictions affected by the town
IDA

1. Have the board members acknowledged that they have read and understood the mission
of the public authority: Yes and more over each Board member is highly engaged in the
authority and its mission to enhance economic development and job growth.

2. Who has the power to appoint the management of public authority? The seven member
board of directors appoint the management of the IDA

3. If the Board appoints management, do you have a policy you follow when appointing the
management of the public authority? There are five staff members currently . Each
position requires a degree of expertise and specific qualifications for each title that the
board and existing staff management have defined.

4. Briefly describe the role of the Board and the role of management in the implementation
of the mission. Members of the board were actively involved in the development and
implementation of the mission. Prior to its adoption, the mission statement was reviewed by
board members and staff, reviewed and discussed by the full board and staff. Pursuant to the
New York State’s Public Authorities Accountability Act of 2005, (“the Act”) the day-to-day
operation of the Agency is the specific obligation of its staff.

The “Act” reposes in the IDA Board of Directors direct oversight and control over the
management staff. Thus, the board members are required to review and monitor financial and
management controls and the operational activities of the IDA. The Board sets policy through its
approval of resolutions and the projects that it induces to receive IDA benefits. Specifically, the
Board members review and monitor the implementation of fundamental financial and
management controls it establishes and enacts time and attendance rules and policies for staff
salaries. The IDA Board is responsible for the adoption of the Code of Ethics that governs the
activities of all members of the IDA, procedures and policies to protect employees from
retaliation, and an indemnification policy covering all staff and board members. These have
been in place for many years.

The Agency has established an independent Audit Committee, which has the
responsibility to oversee all financial operations, as well as all reports and governmental
disclosures prepared by the IDA. This Committee interacts with Sheehan and Company, the
independent CPA firm that both conducts the annual audit and reviews all financial activities and
transactions of the Agency on an ongoing basis throughout the vear. The committee continually
examines and revises the internal controls that are in place at the Agency to ensure not only that
all operations are conducted pursuant to the highest ethical standards, but also that any conflicts
of interest are avoided.

The Agency’s Governance Committee seeks to ensure that the Agency follows and
adopts best practices with respect to all IDA procedures, operations and policies. The




Committee members are attentive to government reforms and new initiatives adopted in both the
public and private sectors to ensure that the IDA is both aware of such measures and adopts the
most effective and efficient methodologies for the conduct of all Agency affairs.

5. Has the board acknowledged that they have read and understood the responses to each
of these questions? Yes, each board member provided input into the development of the
mission statement as well as the policies and performance goals of the Agency. At board
meetings, there is discussion as to the progress of the Agency in meeting its performance goals,
as well as a review of our performance policies and fulfillment of the mission statement.

Resolution: 012-2016

Adopted: March 29, 2016
Ayes &
Nays Q

Chairrmar s 14 W e



INVESTMENT POLICY & GUIDELINES
TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

(2016)
SCOPE

‘ This investment policy applies to all moneys and other financial resources of the
IDA available for investment.

OBJECTIVES .

The primary objectives of the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development
Agency’s (hereafter TOHIDA) investment policies are:
. o To conform with all applicable federal, state, town and other legal requirements
(legal)
o To adequately safeguard principal (safety)
e To provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements (liquidity)
¢ To obtain a reasonable rate of return (yield)

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

. The TOHIDA board’s responsibility for administration of the investment program
is delegated to the Executive Director pursuant to resolution by the board. The Executive
Director, with the assistance of the Investment Committee, establishes written procedures
for the operation of the investment program consistent with these investment guidelines.
Such procedures shall include an adequate internal control structure to provide a
satisfactory level of accountability based on a database or records incorporating
description and amounts of investments, transaction dates and other relevant information

~and to regulate the activities of subordinate employees.

PRUDENCE

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as
custodians of the public trust and shall avoid any transaction that might impair public
confidence in the TOHIDA to operate effectively.

_ - Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then
“prevailing, which persons of prudence discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the
safety of the principal as well as the probable income to be derived.

All participants involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions



DIVERSIFICATION

It is the policy of the TOHIDA to diversify its deposits and investments by
financial institution, by investment instrument, and by maturity scheduling.

IN TERNAL CONTROLS

Subject to Investment Committee and Board approval, The Executive Director is
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure to provide
reasonable assurance that deposits and investments are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with the
board’s authorization and recorded properly, and are managed in compliance with
. applicable laws and regulations.

DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORIES

All banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of monies by the Town
of Hempstead.

COLLATERALIZING OF DEPOSITS

‘In accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, §10, all deposits of
TOHIDA, including certificates of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the
amount insured under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be
secured: '

1. By apledge of “eligible securities” with an aggregate “market value”, or provided by
General Municipal Law, §10, equal to a 105% of the aggregate amount of deposits.

2. By an eligible “irrevocable letter of credit” issued by a qualified bank other than the

' bank with the deposits in favor of the TOHIDA for a term not to exceed 90 days with
an aggregate value equal to 140% of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed
upon interest, if any. A qualified bank is one whose commercial paper and other
unsecured short-term debt obligations are rated in one of the three highest rating
categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization or by a
bank that is in compliance with applicable federal minimum risk-based capital
requirements.

3. By an eligible surety bond payable to the TOHIDA for an amount at least equal to
100% of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed upon interest, if any,
executed by an insurance company authorized to do business in New York State
whose claims — paying ability is rated in the highest rating category by at least two
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.

4. Inlieu of, or in addition to, the deposit of eligible securities, the officers making a
deposit may, in the case of an irrevocable letter of credit issued in favor of the local
government by a federal home loan bank whose commercial papers and other
unsecured short-term debt obligations are rated in the highest rating category by a
least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization, accept such letter of
credit payable to such local government as security for the payment of 100% of the



aggregate amount of public deposits from such officers and the agreed upon interest,
if any.

SAFEKEEPING AND COLLATERALIZATION

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by (the
depository and/or a third party) bank or trust company subject to security and custodial
" agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to
secure TOHIDA deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any, and any costs or
expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide
the conditions under which the securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituted
or released and the events, which will enable the TOHIDA to exercise its rights against
the pledged securities. In the event that the securities are not registered or inscribed in
".the name of the TOHIDA, such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for transfer
or with an assignment in blank to the TOHIDA or its custodial bank.

The custodial agreement shall provide that securities held by the bank or trust
company, or agent of and custodian for, the TOHIDA, will be kept separate and apart
from the general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and will not, in any
circumstances, be commingled with or become part of the backing for any other deposit
or other liabilities. The agreement should also describe that the custodian shall confirm

‘the receipt, substitution or release of the securities. The agreement shall provide for the
frequency of revaluation of eligible securities and for the substitution of securities when a
change in the rating of a security may cause ineligibility. Such agreement shall include all
provisions necessary to provide the TOHIDA a perfected interest in the securities.

PERMITTED INVESTMENTS

As authorized by General Municipal Law, §11, the TOHIDA shall authorize the

‘Executive Director to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not
to exceed its projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

e Special time deposit accounts

e Certificates of deposit

e Obligations of the United States of America

o Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America where the

payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America

e Obligations of the State of New York

Resolution #013-2016

Adopted: 3/av /e
Aye:

Nay: Q




Standard Project Procedures
TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Applications for new project, together with an Environmental Assessment Form, application fee a
cost benefit analysis, a detailed breakdown of project costs and a narrative description of the
project, must be submitted to the Agency no later than the Monday of the week before the
Agency’s Board meeting. Incomplete Applications will not be accepted and will not be placed on
Agenda for consideration.

The attorney or law firm listed in the application as the applicant’s attorney in connection with the
HIDA financing will be expected to give the usual and customary opinions of borrowers Counsel
in such IDA financing including, without limitation, zoning, site plan, public approvals, opinions
and SEQR compliance opinions. If such attorneys are not willing or able to give such opinion, the
applicant must engage competent and experienced counsel, satisfactory to HIDA, to render such
opinions.

An application fee of $1,500.00 will be required upon submission of application package,

The Agency will not move ahead of other governmental authorities until all necessary permits,
variances, governmental approvals and site plans have been approved, and copies of such
approvals have been submitted to the Agency. The Agency may induce a project prior to the
Applicant receiving all necessary permits, variances, governmental approvals and site plans if the
inducement resolution states that any final authorization of the project or the issuance Bonds will
be subject to the Applicant having obtained all such necessary permits, variances, governmental
approvals and site plans. The Agency will not hold a public hearing until all approvals have been
granted and copies of the approvals received by the IDA.

The Agency reserves the right to request a copy of an appraisal by a licensed appraiser selected by
the Agency prior to inducing a project or prior to granting final approval of a project.

The Agency reserves the right to request the status of any and all tax certiorari cases prior to
inducing a project.

The Agency will not consider an inducement reselution for a project until the IDA completes a
Cost Benefit Analysis and the Agency’s Bond Counsel completes a SEQR review and the Agency
is in a position to adopt a negative declaration with respect to SEQR. The Agency will not adopt
preliminary inducement resolutions before SEQR is completed, except for (I) instances where a
Lead Agency for SEQR has already been appointed and the adoption of a preliminary resolution is
necessary for the Agency to be included in a coordinated SEQR review, or (ii) when a preliminary
inducement resolution is required under the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) for the issuance
of tax-exempt bonds.

Enhanced benefits are based on policies set forth in the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy.
Any PILOT Agreement, which provides for enhanced benefit shall include provisions for recapture
or adjustment of benefits if a material change occurs (as defined in the PILOT agreement).

Prior to adopting a final authorizing resolution approving any transaction and the granting of
economic benefits in connection therewith and the issuance of Bonds, the Agency shall hold a
public hearing as required by the IDA Act and the Code. A stenographer will record the minutes
and furnish them to the IDA to become part of the official record. The Executive Director and the
Deputy Executive Director are hereby directed to publish public notices in a newspaper of general
circulation in the Town of Hempstead. The Executive Director and the Deputy Executive Director
are hereby authorized to pay the costs of such publication without the need of any further

R541805.RED



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

-2

approvals by this Board. The Executive Director and the Deputy Executive Director are further
directed and authorized to mail notice of such public hearing to each affected tax jurisdiction as
required by the IDA Act. Public Notices of Public Hearings shall be published after the Agency
has adopted an inducement resolution for a project; provided, however, if in order to coordinate
the 14-day public notice requirement under the IDA Act with the Agency’s meeting schedule it is
necessary to publish a public notice prior to inducement, then the Chairman or the Executive
Director, upon consultation with Counsel to the Agency and Bond Counsel, may publish a public
notice for such transaction.

The Agency will require a copy of an executed commitment agreement between the Applicant and
the lender, a title report, a survey certified to the Agency, a Phase I Environmental Audit, certified
copies of organizational documents of the applicant and if applicable a Phase II Environmental
Audit, before a closing date can be scheduled.

All Applicants will require permission by the Agency in order to sublease any space within the
Facility, subject to the applicable Agency fees.

Assignments must include the actual PILOT Schedule to be filed with the taxing jurisdictions.

The Agency will require a written agreement by the Applicant to remain within the Town of
Hempstead for specified time frame and such agreement will state the number of jobs to be created
or retained by the Applicant.

Use of the Sales Tax Exemption beyond the expiration date will require approval of the board.
Extension of sales tax benefits will require a fee payable to the Agency.

Yearly compliance affidavits will be required by the Agency at the end of the calendar year. All
projects will be required to provide certificates of insurance, no pending litigation certificates and
annual audited or reviewed financial statements at the end of the fiscal year until the project
terminates. An initial compliance fee will be required at the closing of each transaction. An annual
compliance fee will be required each year thereafter for the life of the project. Upon the
termination of the project, a termination fee will be required.

All projects must submit their ST-60’s to the Agency for all contractors within 30 days of their
appointment. The Agency shall report any failure by the applicant or any of its contractors to
comply with this requirement to the New York Department of Taxation.

The Agency shall deliver all sales tax letters at the closing. Provided, however, if the Agency
determines the sales tax letter should be delivered prior to closing but after the sales tax exemption
has been approved by the Board following the Public Hearing for certain projects that establish a
basis for such early sales tax letter, there will be stated in the sales tax letter an outside date to
close the transaction. The sales tax letter will also include the stipulation that if the Applicant does
not adhere to the guidelines specified within the sales tax letter, the Applicant will be reported to
the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance by the Agency. The sales tax letter will
also be revoked retroactively to the date of issuance if the transaction is not closed. The Agency
will charge 50% of its fee for the project at the time the sales tax letter is delivered. Such fee will
be non-refundable. Each sales tax letter shall state that it shall expire on the earlier of the
completion of the Project or a specified date. In addition, sales tax letters for straight lease
transactions shall also state that the sales tax exemption shall expire on the date that the Applicant
has incurred a specific dollar amount of sales tax exemptions.

The Agency shall be furnished with copies of all instruments or agreements that are recorded with
the County Clerk. The Title Company shall personally deliver to the County Clerk all documents

R541805 RED .2 -
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for recording. At that time the Title Company shall obtain a date stamped receipt from the County
Clerk’s Office for the filing, a copy of which shall be furnished to the Agency.

19. The Staff of the Agency shall circulate to all Board members, with copies to Agency Counsel and
Bond Counsel, a draft Agenda, as approved by the Chairman, one week prior to the Agency’s
Board meeting. The Staff shall circulate a final Agenda no later than the end of business two days
before a Board meeting. Copies of all resolutions to be adopted by the Board shall be attached to
the final Agenda unless they were attached to the draft Agenda. The Board in its sole discretion
may, but is not required to, consider matters brought to its attention at a meeting which were not
included on the Final Agenda.

20. The Agenda for Board meetings shall follow the following format:
L New Business/Transaction Resolutions, Applications and Presentations
I1. New Business
II1. Reading of the Minutes
V. Old Business
V. Treasurer’s Report
VI Committee Reports
VI Executive Session
VIII.  Unfinished Business
IX. Adjournment
21. Except when it is necessary for the Board to go into an Executive Session, all meetings of the

Board of the Agency shall be conducted in compliance with the New York State Open Meetings
Law and shall be open to the Public.

22, No documents will be released until the Agency is paid in full.

23. The Board in its sole discretion may waive any of these procedures as may be necessary.

Resolution: 014-2016

Adopted: March 29,2016

Ayes: é

Nayes: Q A /7 /

)
Chairmane—" 1{/ LAA
e
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Operations and Accomplishments
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
2015

The Town of Hempstead IDA closed six projects during 2015. A number of
proposals were filed with the Agency so while these did not close in this past year, the
pending applications promise an active 2016.

One of the most exciting developments in which the Town of Hempstead IDA
played an instrumental role was the rehabilitation, as well as the expansion, of the
Green Acres Mall.

This major retail facility serving the western end of the county was in need of
attention. The Macerich Company undertook the task.

A major initiative at the Mall commits $46.2 million of capital improvements. The
renovation includes the redesign of facades and mall entrances, new security and
lighting, lot repaving, new roofs, new flooring and new elevators and escalators. Total
project costs are expected to rise to $79 million when the project is completed in fifteen
years.

The Macerich Company is further acquiring 22.3 acres to construct a 220,600
square foot two story retail building with up to seven new pods for approximately
163,300 square feet for a combined total of 383,900 square feet of space. The total
project amount is $83.733 million.

Both of these project, although designated as “retail” qualify for IDA benefits as
“tourist destinations” attracting much of its business outside of Nassau County.

Gabrielli Inwood, LLC received benefits to assist the company in acquiring and
renovating an existing 10,000 square foot building. The business will use the space to
expand its warranty and repair work of vehicles. The total project amount was $3,690
million.

A manufacturing business, Columbia Equipment, LLC, located in Freeport,
expanded its operations that consist of the construction of bus shelters.

The facility consists of two adjacent industrial buildings with a combined square
footage of 316,820 and a total site area of 45,995 square feet. Total project costs were
$1,450 million.

Renovation of 990 Stewart Avenue in Garden City was made possible through
IDA involvement. The six-story, 208,000 square foot building, lying on 4.87 acres is
being upgraded with the lobby and common areas, restrooms and elevators receiving



attention. The project will further rehabilitate the parking deck and improve the site’s
aesthetic appeal through landscaping upgrades. Total project costs amounted to
$5.035 million.

Housing needs were addressed through Avalon Bay Communities Inc. The
developers plan to construct 165 units of multi-family residences in Rockville Centre.
The project calls for 53 studios, 46 one bedroom units, 36 two bedroom and 15 three
bedroom units. Construction of the 251,827 square foot project cost $51.576 million.

In this uncertain economic climate businesses remain leery to engage in major
expansions. Economic activity continues to favor improvements to existing facilities.

The six developments that closed in 2015 realized total project costs of
approximately $224,550 million.

In the face of such realities, the Town of Hempstead IDA continues to
aggressively advertise its message through various events and media including
Bloomberg Radio which caters to the business and professional community.

The Town IDA currently oversees 83 projects and has retained and created,
through its incentives, more than 11,000 permanent employment positions to the
benefit of our economy.

Resolution: 015-2016 Byes b
Adopted: March 29,2016 NeAys O




TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
~ INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
~ ASSESSMENT OF EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL
CONTROL STRUCTURE AND PROCEDURES
' (2016)

A. Mission & IDA’s Major Business Functions:

The mission of the Town of Hempstead IDA is to grow business and enhance job
creation within its jurisdiction. The IDA seeks to accomplish these goals through the incentives
authorized by the General Municipal Law and the IDA Act. These include property tax
abatement through “Payments in Lieu of Taxes” (PILOTS) as well as exemption from both sales
and use taxes to a project’s construction and development costs and waiver the New York State
Mortgage Recording Tax.

The IDA can provide assistance in both “straight lease” transactions with conventional
financing or through bonds. IDA involvement in a project enhances the economic health of a
wide range of private sector institutions beyond the benefits extended to the particular applicants.
These include the financial sector, construction industry, employment with jobs of every
categorization and the impact that such economic activity has on businesses.

B. Risks Associated with Agency’s Operations:

In any business where revenues are generated and payments made, there is an opportunity
for fraud or theft.

The revenues generated by the transactions undertaken by the IDA are safeguarded
through stringent agency controls. The Agency Administrator handles these finances in terms of
checking and bank accounts. The CEO reviews and oversees such administrative operations
independently. Resolutions for payment authorization are created by the CFO.

The purchase of any service is approved by the CFO who prepares a Resolution for
consideration by the IDA Board. The Chairman of the Finance Committee, who is a member of
the board, independently reviews all such financial activities.

Every transaction is considered as a high risk and receives such heightened procedural
controls to prevent both the potential for abuse or lax treatment.

Ongoing discussions with the agency’s auditors, who diligently question and scrutinize
internal controls, reinforces the agency’s preoccupation with functional risks.



C. Intérnal Control Systems In Place:

The internal controls structure and procedures of the Town of Hempstead IDA are
reviewed by the staff as well as by our independent accountants annually. These controls are
adopted by both the committee and full board.

The Agency’s established internal controls and procedures are the result of extensive
discussions and review by our outside independent accountants who present a detailed
questionnaire that addresses every aspect of IDA operations. Each of the IDA staff members and
the Chairman of our Investment and Audit Committees respond to the inquiries by our
accountants who then independently evaluate our operation and comment upon it in the annual
report.

As part of its ongoing self-analysis of its operations, the IDA staff re-evaluate internal
control procedures to ensure that a clear delineation of responsibilities were incorporated into all
operations. These discussions and findings were reviewed by both board members and the
IDA’s independent auditors. For example, IDA monies are placed in various financial
institutions in collaterized CD accounts. The administration of that cash and all check writing is
the responsibility of the Agency Administrator. The CEO independently reviews all assets at
financial institutions to insure that the accounts square with the office accounts. On an ongoing
basis, the CEO reviews bank submissions to make sure that the collateral pledged to secure IDA
deposits provides adequate security.

Furthermore, the staff discusses financial operations on a weekly, if not, on a more
frequent basis. All expenditures are submitted by staff to the board for approval by resolution.
Low cost purchases are itemized and these items, which normally include supplies (pens, paper,
water cooler), are paid by check as well as pursuant to a standing resolution approved by the
board. The CEO reviews all such payments made by the Agency Administrator.

' The staff constantly updates the projected revenues and expenditures as well as the
overall budget to ensure that the filings are consistent with the projections made prior to the
fiscal year.

The Investment Chairman of the IDA Board is provided with all financial claims,
payments and budget updates on a regular basis. The Investment Committee and each of the
IDA Board members are presented with all such budgetary materials prior to each of its monthly
meetings. Minor expenditures are explained pursuant to the standing resolution and specific
expenditures are each approved by the board by resolution.

Any and all purchases of services and larger items are conducted pursuant to the IDA’s
Purchasing/Procurement Policy and Guidelines.

The Investment Policy is conducted pursuant to the resolutions enacted by our board and
the laws of New York State that regulate governmental authorities and municipalities. Income
generated is invested solely in prudent institutions, which are commercial banks, presently, that



offer the highest rate of return. Hence, such assets are fully protected against loss and constitute
what can only be categorized as the lowest level of risk. The CEO periodically updates the rates

D. _Exteﬂt To Which The Internal Control System Is Effective:

The division of responsibilities and the independent review, set forth in the Agency’s
procedures over its operation, create a multi-leveled structure that virtually precludes
abuse and ensures the timely and quick exposure of any indiscretion,

document from Sheehan & Company).

E. Corrective Action:

Any inappropriate action discovered within the agency operations is referred to
the Agency’s independent counsel for review and recommended action by the IDA Board.

The ‘Agency’s Code of Conduct and Ethics determine the course to be adopted
from internal discipline for minor infractions to referral to the District Attorney in

the event of criminal activity.

Resolution #018-2016

Adopted:
Nay: Q ‘

- . N
Chairman



PURCHASING GUIDELINES OF THE

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

The Agency shall make no purchases of supplies, equipment or materials nor shall the
Agency contract for the purchase of supplies, equipment or materials except as follows:

a. When the cost of the supply, equipment, services or material involved should
reasonably be expected to cost in excess of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), the item to be
purchased shall be formally bid and the purchase made from the lowest responsible
bidder.

b. When the cost of the supply, equipment, services or material involved should
reasonably be expected to cost in excess of three thousand dollars ($3,000) but not more
than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), written price quotations shall be obtained from not
fewer than three (3) vendors and the purchase made after all such quotations are evaluated
by the Agency.

¢. When the cost of the supply, equipment, services or material involved should
reasonably be expected to cost in excess of one thousand dollars (8$1,000) but not more
than three thousand dollars ($3,000), written price quotations shall be obtained from not
fewer than two (2) vendors and the purchase made after all such quotations are evaluated
by the Agency.

d. When the cost of the supply, equipment, services or material involved should
reasonably be expected to cost in excess of two hundred fifty dollars (8250) but not more
than one thousand dollars ($1,000), oral price quotations shall be obtained from not fewer
than two vendors (2) and the purchase made after all such quotations are evaluated by the
Agency.

e. No solicitation of price quotations shall be required in the following instances:

e-1. when the cost of the supply, equipment or material involved is two
hundred fifty dollars ($250) or less,

e-2. when the purchase is of professional services,

e-3. when the purchase is necessitated by a bona fide emergency, which
emergency is described in writing by the Agency member or employee declaring same,
ratified by telephone by not fewer than a majority of members and ratified by resolution
at the next meeting of the Agency,

e-4. when the supply, equipment or material sought to be purchased is
available only through a single source,



e-5. when the supply, equipment or material is being purchased from a
correctional facility, another governmental Agency or an Agency serving the blind or
severely handicapped, or at auction, or

e-6. when the supply, equipment or material is being purchased under a
town, county or state contract.

As used in section e-3 hereof, the term “majority of members” shall mean a
number of members equal to more than fifty percent (50%) of the difference between
seven (7) and the number of IDA memberships, which are vacant at the time of the vote.

Resolution: 019-2016 /9)&45 A
Date: March 29, 3916 Wff)js 0
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Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

Property Disposition Policy

In keeping with the policy of maintaining the highest standards of conduct and ethics and of operating in
the most accountable and open manner, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency (the
“Agency”) will maintain adequate inventory controls and accountability systems for all Property (as such
term is defined below) under its control. Furthermore, the Agency will Dispose (as such term is defined
below) of Property in compliance with any applicable Law, Rule or Regulation (as such term is defined
below). Failure to follow the provisions of this Property Disposition Policy will result in disciplinary
action including possible termination of employment, dismissal from one’s board or agent duties and
possible civil or criminal prosecution if warranted.

Definitions

Contracting_Officer shall mean the Deputy Executive Director/Chief Financial Officer of the
Agency. :

Dispose, Disposed or Disposal shall mean the transfer of title or any other beneficial interest in
personal or real property in accordance with Section 2897 of the New York Public Authorities Law.

Law, Rule or Regulation: Any duly enacted statute, or ordinance or any rule or regulation
promulgated pursuant to any federal, state or local statute or ordinance.

Property shall mean (a) personal property in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) in value,
(b) real property, and (c) any inchoate or other interest in such property, to the extent that such interest may
be conveyed to another person for any purpose, excluding an interest securing a loan or other financial
obligation of another party.

Operative Policy

Inventory Controls and Accountability Systems

The Contracting Officer of the Agency shall be responsible for the Agency’s compliance with this
Property Disposition Policy and the supervision and control of all Property Disposed of by the Agency. In
addition, the Contracting Officer shall have the responsibility to insure the Agency operates in compliance
with Title 5-A of the New York Public Authorities Law, including creating and maintaining adequate
inventory controls and accountability systems for all Property under the control of the Agency and
periodically inventorying such property to determine which, if any, property should be Disposed by the
Agency. The Contracting Officer shall recommend to the Board any Propetty he or she deems suitable for
Disposal.

Disposition of Property

Unless otherwise authorized by this Policy, the Agency shall Dispose of Property for not less than
fair market value (“FMV”) by sale, exchange, or transfer, for cash, credit, or other property, with or without
warranty, and upon such terms and conditions as the Contracting Officer deems proper. Provided,
however, that no disposition of real property, any interest in real property, or any other Property which
because of its unique nature is not subject to fair market pricing shall be made unless an appraisal of the
value of such Property has been made by an independent appraiser and included in he record of the
transaction.

Unless otherwise authorized by this Policy, prior to disposing of Property or entering into a
contract for the Disposal of Property, the Agency shall publicly advertise for bids for such Disposal or



contract for Disposal. The advertisement for bids shall be made at such a time prior to the Disposal or
contract for Disposal, through such methods, and on such terms and conditions as shall permit full and free
competition consistent with the value and nature of the Property. Such advertisement shall include the
date, time and place the bids will be publicly disclosed by the Agency. The Agency shall award the
contract with reasonable promptness to the most responsible bidder whose bid, conforming to the invitation
for bids, is most advantageous to New York State (the “State”), price and other factors considered;
provided, however, that Agency reserves the right to reject all such bids when it is in the public interest to
do so.

The Agency may Dispose of Property or enter into contracts for the disposal of Property via RFP,
negotiation or public auction without regard to the two (2) paragraphs immediately above, but subject to
obtaining such competition as is feasible under the circumstances, if:

s the personal property involved is of a nature and quantity which, if Disposed of under the first two
(2) paragraphs of this section, would adversely affect the state or local market for such Property,
and the estimated FMV of such Property and other satisfactory terms of the Disposal can be
obtained by negotiation;
the FMYV of the Property does not exceed fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000.00);

e bid prices after advertising therefore are not reasonable, either as to all or some part of the
Property, or have not been independently arrived at in open competition;

* the Disposal is to the State or any political subdivision of the State, and the estimated FMV of the
Property and other satisfactory terms of the Disposal are obtained by negotiation;

e the Disposal is for an amount less than the estimated FMV of the Property, the terms of such
Disposal are obtained by public auction or negotiation, the Disposal of the Property is intended to
further the public health, safety or welfare or an economic development interest of the State or a
political subdivision of the State, including but not limited to, the prevention or remediation of a
substantial threat to public health or safety, the creation or retention of a substantial number of job
opportunities, or the creation or retention of a substantial source of revenues, and the purpose and
terms of the Disposal are documented in writing and approved by resolution of the Board; or

e  such Disposal or related action is otherwise authorized by law.

The Agency shall file an explanatory statement with the comptroller, the director of the division of
budget, the commissioner of general services and the legislature not less than ninety (90) days before the
Agency Disposes the Property if the Property is personal property in excess of $15,000, or real property
that has a fair market value in excess of $100,000. When the Property is Disposed by lease (or exchange),
then the Agency shall file an explanatory statement when the Property is real property leased for a term of
five (5) years or less with an estimated fair annual rent exceeding one-hundred thousand ($100,000.00) in
any given year, real property leased for a term greater than five (5) years with an estimated fair annual rent
exceeding one-hundred thousand ($100,000.00) for the entire lease term; or any real property or real and
related personal property Disposed of by exchange, regardless of value, or any property any part of the
consideration for which is real property.

Reporting Requirements

Annual Report

The Agency shall publish, at least annually, an Annual Report (the “Annual Report™) listing all
Property consisting of real property of the Agency. In addition, the Annual Report shall include a list and
full description of all Property consisting of real and personal property Disposed of during such period
covered by the Annual Report. The Annual Report shall include the price received by the Agency for the
Property, in addition to the name of the purchaser for all such Property sold by the Agency during such
period covered by the Annual Report.



The Agency shall deliver copies of the Annual Report with the comptroller, the director of the
division of budget, the commissioner of general services and the legislature, and to the extent practicable,
post such Annual Report on its website.

Property Disposition Policy

The Agency shall review and approve this Property Disposition Policy annually by resolution of the Board.
On or before March 31 of each year, the Agency shall file with the Comptroller a copy of its Property
Disposition Policy, including the name of the Contracting Officer appointed by the Agency. Upon such
filing with the comptroller, the Agency shall post its Property Disposition Policy on its website.

Resolution Number: 020-2016

Adopted: March 29, 2016 J—
Aye: G
Nay: Q

Ch%irman:




RESOLUTION

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

APPOINTMENT OF CONTRACTING OFFICER/COMPLIANCE OFFICER

WHEREAS, the Industrial Development Agency seeks to appoint a
Contracting/Compliance Officer in accordance with the provisions of the Public
Authorities Accountability Act and;

WHEREAS, by the adoption of this resolution a Contracting/Compliance
Officer for the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency shall be
appointed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, in compliance with the Public Authorities Accountability Act,
the Board of the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency hereby
appoints Edie M. Longo, Deputy Executive Director/CFO as the Contracting
/Compliance Officer for the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency.

Adopted: March 29, 2016

(ayes) &
(nays) Q

Resolution Number: 021-2016
et f/ﬁ




TOWN OFHEMPSTEAD
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

CODE OF ETHICS RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency (“IDA”), by
Resolution pursuant to the General Municipal Law of the State of New York, adopts a code of
Ethics establishing rules and standards of ethical conduct for public officers, agents, and
employees of the IDA; and

WHEREAS, recent amendments to the said General Municipal Law necessitate said
Code of Ethics to conform thereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Board of the IDA hereby adopts the following to be known as “The
Code of Ethics for Officers, Agents and Employees of the Industrial Development Agency of the
Town of Hempstead™:

Article I — Conflicts of Interest Prohibited

Section I: No board member or employee of the IDA, whether paid or unpaid, shall

(a) be or become interested, directly or indirectly, in any manner whatsoever, except by
operation of law, in any business or professional dealings with the IDA or

(b) Act as attorney, agent, broker, representative or employee in business or professional
dealings with the IDA or any agency therefore for any person, firm or corporation,
directly or indirectly, in any manner whatever.

(¢) Accept other employment or engage in any business transactions or make any
investments, directly or indirectly, which creates a conflict with his official duties.

Section II: Notwithstanding the provisions hereinbefore set forth, any person serving the
IDA without compensation shall not be deemed in violation of Section I above by reason of
financial, professional or business interests provided such member recuses themselves from
discussions regarding and voting on any such matters.

Article IT — Gifts and Favors

Section I: No board member or employee of the IDA, whether paid or unpaid, shall
accept any valuable gift, whether in the form of services, loan, thing or promise or in any other
form from any person, firm or corporation, which, to their knowledge, is interested, directly or
indirectly, in any manner whatsoever, in business or professional dealings with the IDA or any
agency thereof.



The IDA, or any affiliate, is prohibited from making, extending or arranging for
loans or credit to any board member, officer or employee of the IDA

Artticle III — Disclosure of Interest

Section I: Any board member or employee of the IDA, whether paid or unpaid, who has a
direct or indirect financial or other private interest in any matter being considered by the IDA,
and who participates in discussions before or gives opinions, shall publicly disclose on the
official record the nature and extent of such interest.

Section II: Any board member or employee of the IDA, whether paid or unpaid, who has
knowledge of any matter being considered by any board, agency, officer or employee of the IDA
in which he has any direct or indirect financial or other private interest, shall be required to
disclose, in writing, his interest in such board, agency, officer or employee and the nature and
extent thereof.

Section III: A copy of every disclosure required under Sec. I and Sec. II above, including
a copy of any transcript of such disclosure, shall be promptly transmitted by the board, agency,
officer or employee receiving such disclosure to the Agency, who shall file same with the
Executive Director, who shall maintain same as a public record.

Article IV — Disclosure of Confidential Information

Section I: No board member or employee of the IDA, whether paid or unpaid, shall
disclose confidential information concerning the property, government or affairs of the IDA, or
any other confidential information of an official character except when permitted or required by
law, nor shall they use such information to advance the financial or other private interests of
themselves or others.

Article V — Future Employment

Section I: No person who has served as a board member or employee of the IDA shall,
within a period of two years after the termination of such service or employment, appear before
the IDA, or receive compensation for any services rendered on behalf of any person, firm,
corporation or association in relation to any case, proceeding or application with respect to which
such person was directly concerned or in which they personally participated during the period of
their service or employment or which was under his/her active consideration.

Article VI — Penalties

Section I: A violation of any of the provisions of this Code shall constitute cause for
forfeiture of pay, suspension or removal from office or employment in the form and manner as
provided by law.

Section II: Nothing in this Article shall limit any other penalties provided by law.



Article VII — Board of Ethics

Section I: A three member Board of Ethics is hereby created and established and shall be
comprised of one board member of the Town of Hempstead IDA, Counsel to the IDA and one
member who is not otherwise a board member or employee thereof. Each shall serve without
compensation at the approval, appointment and pleasure of the IDA Board.

Resolution Number: 022-2016 AVSS @ N /9)/ 0
Adopted: 2/24/16 Y
i J :’/ 2 ) /
: : l
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Chairman____ ...

Ethics Committee: John Ryan, Fred Parola, Danny Grodotzke, Ari Brown, Arlyn Eames



HEMPSTEAD TOWN BOARD

Anthony J. Santino
Supervisor

Council Members
Dorothy L. Goosby
Gary A. Hudes
Edward A. Ambrosino
Bruce Blakeman
Erin King Sweeney

Nasrin Ahmad
Town Clerk

Donald X. Clavin, Jr.
Receiver of Taxes

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD

Industrial
Develppment Agency

350 FRONT STREET HEMPSTEAD, NY 11550-4037
(516) 489-5000 EXT. 4200 « (516) 489-3179

TOWN OF HEMPSTEAD INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 24, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

Old Courthouse, 350 Front Street, 2" Floor, Hempstead

AGENCY

Theodore P. Sasso, Jr.
CHAIRMAN

Board Members
Jonathan Kohan
Ari Brown
Danny Grodotzke
Raymond Maguire
Ann DeMichael

Frederick E. Parola
Executive Director
Chief Executive Officer

Agenda: Consideration of an Amended Authorizing Resolution for Promenade at Central, Consideration
of a Preliminary Inducement Resolution for Hempstead 209 LLC, 9:15 a.m. Presentation, Executive
Director’s Report, Consideration of a Resolution to adopt an Amended Authorizing Resolution and re-
adopt the PILOT Schedules for Open Link Financial and Flushing Bank, Compliance Review 2015,
Consideration of a Resolution to change the March meeting date to March 29, 2016, Consideration of a
Resolution to renew the Agency’s membership with the LIBDC, Consideration of a Tenant Consent for
HP Lynbrook, Discussion International Valley Stream Holdings LL.C (International Shoppes), Update
Circulo de la Hispanidad, Update Shor Yoshuv, Discussion of International Shoppes project,
Consideration and Adoption of the Minutes of January 27, 2016, Report of the Treasurer, Executive

Session

Those in attendance:

Also in attendance:

Excused:

Ted Sasso, Chairman

Ari Brown, Vice Chairman
Jonathan Kohan, Treasurer
Danny Grodotzke, Secretary
Ray Maguire, Member

Ann DeMichael, Member

Stacey Hargraves, Village Assessor, Village of Hempstead Member

Charles Renfro, Village of Hempstead Member
Alan Heuson, President, Ingraham Estates Civic Association,
Village of Hempstead Member

John E. Ryan, Agency Counsel

William F. Weir, Nixon Peabody

Frederick E. Parola, Executive Director/CEQ
Edie M. Longo, Deputy Executive Director/CFO
Lorraine Rhoads, Agency Administrator

Arlyn Eames, Deputy Financial Officer

Michael Lodato, Deputy Agency Administrator
Cheryl Petri, Office of the Supervisor

Luis Figueroa, Deputy Mayor, Incorporated Village of Hempstead

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. The Chairman declared a quorum was present.



The Promenade at Central: Ted Sasso made a motion to adopt an Amended Authorizing Resolution for
The Promenade at Central, a multi-family housing project to be constructed at 49 North Central Avenue,
Valley Stream, to include 43 total units and less than 10% retail space. This motion was seconded by
Jonathan Kohan. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Ari Brown arrived at the meeting at 9:15 a.m.
The Chairman introduced the Village of Hempstead Members to hear and vote on the following project.

Hempstead 209 LLC: Dan Deegan (Forchelli, Curto, Deegan, Schwartz, Mineo, and Terrana) and the
applicant, Adam Mann, made a presentation to the Board on the proposed Hempstead 209 LLC project.
The applicant currently owns the building located at 209 Front Street in the Village of Hempstead, and is
seeking to purchase adjacent parcels. The project entails a renovation and addition of square footage to
the existing building and the creation of a parking area. 80 % of the building will be used as a Family
Dollar store with an additional 20% rentable retail space. The properties all exist within an economically
distressed area and former Empire Zone. The applicant is seeking a 15 year PILOT Agreement, Sales
Tax Exemption and Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption. Agency staff has recommended a 10 year
PILOT Agreement to run co-terminus with the Lease Agreement with Family Dollar. Ari Brown made a
motion to adopt a Preliminary Inducement Resolution for this project. This motion was seconded by Ann
DeMichael. All were in favor. Motion carried. This motion was approved by Stacey Hargraves, Charles
Renfro and Alana Heuson, the representatives of the Village of Hempstead.

Executive Directors Report: Fred Parola updated the Board on the status of both active and inactive
projects on the Executive Director’s Report. The Executive Director also reported to the Board that he
compared the Agency’s Construction Wage Policy to that of the County IDA’s and he found that they
were substantially similar. He also advised the Board that new signs would be developed for placement at
new project sites.

Openlink Financial LLC — PILOT Schedule: Ted Sasso made a motion to re-adopt the PILOT Schedule
for Openlink Financial. This motion was seconded by Jonathan Kohan. All were in favor. Motion

carried.

Flushing Bank LLC — PILOT Schedule: Ted Sasso made a motion to re-adopt the PILOT Schedule for
Flushing Bank. This motion was seconded by Jonathan Kohan. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Compliance Review: Edie Longo updated the Board on the status of project compliance for 2015.

March meeting date: Ted Sasso made a motion to change the March meeting date to Tuesday, March 29,
2016. This motion was seconded by Ann DeMichael. All were in favor. Motion carried.

LIBDC Membership: Jonathan Kohan made a motion to renew the Agency’s annual membership with
the Long Island Business Development Council for 2016 for an amount not to exceed $600.00. This
motion was seconded by Ted Sasso. All were in favor. Motion carried.

HP Lynbrook: Ted Sasso made a motion to approve a Tenant Consent for HP Lynbrook. The company,
New York Pharmacy Network LLC will occupy 2778 square feet of space at 444 Merrick Road,
Lynbrook. This motion was seconded by Jonathan Kohan. All were in favor. Motion carried.

International Valley Stream Holdings LLC (International Shoppes): The Board was given copies of a
letter from International Valley Stream Holdings LLC describing significant changes to the project




located at 500 and 540 Rockaway Avenue, Valley Stream. Bill Weir explained to the Members that
since the changes to the original project were substantial, that the International Shoppes must submit a
new application and all associated requirements.

Circulo de la Hispanidad: This item was tabled.

Shor Yoshuv: This item was tabled.

Minutes: Ray Maguire made a motion to adopt the Minutes of the meeting of January 27, 2016. This
motion was seconded by Ari Brown. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Report of the Treasurer: The Board was furnished with copies of the Financial Statements and
Expenditure List for January 21, 2016 — February 17, 2016. The Treasurer stated that all was in good
order.

Jonathan Kohan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:55 a.m. This motion was seconded by Ray
Maguire. All were in favor. Motion carried.

c.mwt‘«’/ M@ﬁ//

Dan Grodotzké, Secretary ¢~
March 29, 2016




Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED
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A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS www.sheehancpa,com
March. XX 2016

To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development
Agency (the Agency) for the year ended December 31, 2015, Professional standards require that
we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit.-We have communicated such information in our letter to
you dated December 28, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you
the following information related to our audit, '

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Agency are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. During 2015, the Agency adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment of
GASB Statement 27, effective for the year ending December 31, 2015. GASB Statement 68
significantly changes how governments measure and report the long-term obligations and annual
costs associated with the pension benefits they provide. During 2015, the Agency also adopted
GASB Statement 71, Pension Tranmsition for Cowmtributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement 68. The objective of GASB Statement 71
is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of GASB Statement 68,
The issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local
government employer or non-employer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after
the measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability.

We noted no transactions entered into by the Agency for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus, All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

An Independent Member of the BDO Alliance USA



To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Page 2

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate
affecting the Agency's financial statement was:

The Agency's. estimate of the other post-employment benefit plan (OPEB) is

based on an actuarial valuation. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions

used to develop the OPEB estimate in determining that it is i'easonabk; in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear,

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit,

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. We proposed several adjustments as a result of audit procedures, which have
been submitted to management for review and approval. The attached journal entries were
recorded by management.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated March XX, 2016,

& COMPANY



To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Page 3

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion” on certain situations, If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Agency's financial statements
or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultatlons with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Agency's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professxonal relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention,

QOther Mattexs

We applied certain limited procedures to the Management Discussion and Analysis, Budgetary
Comparison Schedule, Post-Employment Health Insurance Benefit Plan Schedule of Funding
Progress, Schedule of the Agency's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability, and
Schedule of the Agency's Contributions, which are required supplementary information (RSI)
that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit
the RST and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We believe the following other matter that has come to our attention should be communicated to
management:

Collateralization of Deposits

The Agency's investment policy refers to the provisions of General Municipal Law regarding
deposits of the Agency that exceed the amounts insured under the provisions of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act. These uninsured deposits shall be secured by a pledge of eligible
securities with an aggregate market value equal to 110% of the aggregate amount of uninsured
deposits. During our review of the collateral statements at year end, it was determined that the
securities pledged and held by the financial institutions are less than 110%. We encourage you to
review and revise the collateral agreements with the financial institutions to comply with the

Agency's investment policy.

Sheehan
& COMPANY



To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Page 4

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors aﬁd management of
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Brightwaters, New York

March XX

|
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Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Adjusting Journal Entries
- December 31, 2015

Debit Credit

Adjusting Entry #1:
To record a prior period adjustment to establish the beginning net pension liability, per the

NYSLRS information provided for GASB 68.

Dr: Net position $61,269
Cr: Net pension liability - proportionate share ’ $ 61,269

Adjusting Entry #2:
To record pension activity as of the measurement date, March 31, 2015, per the NYSLRS

information provided for GASB 68.

Dr: Deferred outflows of resources - Change in

proportion and differences between Agency

contributions and proportionate share $42,289
Dr: Pension expense - proportionate share $ 52,026
Dr: Deferred outflows of resources - net

difference between projected and actual

investment earnings $ 7,956

Dr: Deferred outflows of resources - difference
between expected and actual $ 1,466

Cr: Net pension liability - proportionate share $ 103,737
Adjusting Entry #3:
To adjust net pension liability to actual (for prior year contributions) per GASB 68.
Dr: Net pension liability - proportionate share $119,201

Cr: Net position $ 119,201

Adjusting Entry #4:
To reverse pension accrual and pension expense per GASB 68 par 33(c).

Dr: Accrued expenses $112,269
Cr: Pension expense $ 112,269

& COMPANY
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A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS www.sheehancpa,com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORME

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING ,

To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

cial statements, we considered the Agency's internal
frol) to determine the audit procedures that are
expressing our opinions on the financial
pinion on the effectiveness of the Agency's

on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficie ternal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on atimely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit-we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-38-



To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. H providing an opinion

matters that are required to be reported under Government Au

Purpose of this Report

accordance with Government Auditing Standar
compliance. Accordingly, this communication i

Brightwaters, New York

-39-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSIS

This discussion and analysis of the Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency's (the
Agency) financial performance provides an overview of the Agency's financial activities for the
fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014. Please read this in conjunction.
with the basic financial statements and the accompanying notes to those financial statements.

Financial Highlights - 2015:

. The assets and deferred outflows of the Agency exct
2015 by $3,170,516. . '

of resources increased by The Agency s total 11ab1htles increased by $21,486 in
the year 2015 o

.gency reported net position of $3,170,516, an
014 amount (see Note 12 for restatement).

of $27,643 from the

hlights - 2014:

eased by $608,765 in the year 2014, The Agency's total
810 in the year 2014.

$501,955 from 2013.

Basic Financial Statements:

» The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the Agency.

« The financial statements present the financial picture of the Agency. The Agency applies
full accrual accounting methods as used by similar business activities in the private

-

& COMPANY



Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Basic Financial Statements (continued):

sector. These statements include all assets and deferred outflows of the Agency as well as
liabilities, offering both short-term and long-term financial information.

« The notes to the financial statements provide additiq
full understanding of the data provided in the fin
financial statements can be found immediately follow

deferred inflows of resources, which i
financial position. Over time, inc

ents o

osition at December 31,

Dollar Percentage
015 2014 Change Change
846,419 $3,.853.877  $ (7458)  (0.19)%
57.286 52.410 4,876 9.30
3,903,705 3.906,287 (2,582) 0.07)
Deferred outflows of resources 51,711 - 51.711 100.00
Current liabilities 10,883 131,568 (120,685) (91.73)
Long-term liabilities 774,017 631,846 142,171 22.50
Total liabilities 784,900 763.414 21,486 2.81
Net position: .
Net investment in capital assets 57,286 52,410 4,876 9.30
Unrestricted 3,113,230 3.090.,463 22,767 7.37
Total net position $3.170.516 $3,142.873 $ 27643 0.88%

“1i-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Condensed-Comp_arative Financial Statements - 2015 (continued):

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Change in Net Position for the Years Ended Dece mber 31,

2015
- Total operating revenue $941,505 $1,551,
Total operating expenses 977.634 ~
Operating income (loss) (36,129)
Non-operating income 5.840
Change in net position $(30,289)

Analysis of Net Position and Results of Onerati’

operating activities.

«  The Agency's 2015 net positi
(see Note 12)

Generally, opera enses remained consistent with the prior year.

» The effects of implementation of GASB Statement 68 are not reflected in the 2014
expenses or 2014 Statement of Net Position as this information was not available. In the
current year, pension expense decreased by $67,175 and accounts payable and accrued
expenses decreased by $110,771, largely a result of the implementation of GASB
Statement 68 in 2015.

i~
Sheehan
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| Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS |

Analysis of Balances and Transactions - 2015:

» The Agency reported net position of $3,170,516, which is $27 643 higher than the 2014
unadjusted balance (see Note 12 for restatement).

Budgetary Analysis - 2015:

« Fees for services had a deficiency compared to the bu
project closings during the year in addition to other fees
- compared to fourteen in prior year.

Statement 68 during 2015.

‘Total expenses exceeded the budget by

Dollar Percentage
2013 Change Change -

$3,327267  $616,610 19.05%
60.255 (7.845)  (13.02)
3.297.522 608.765 18.47%

d equipment
assets

31,568 128,258 13,310 2.58%
631,846 528.346 103,500 19.59
763.414 656,604 106,810 16.27

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 52,410 60,255 - (7,845) (13.02)
Unrestricted v 3.090.463 2.580.663 509,800 19.76
Total net position $3,142.873 $2,640,918 $501,955 19.01
-1V~
Sheehan
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Condensed Co arative Financial Statements - 2014 (contmued)

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Change in Net Position for the Years Ended December 31,

Peréentage

2014 Change
Total operating revenue = $1,551,357 39.29%
Total operating expenses 1,054,247
Operating income 497,110
Non-operating income 4,845 (2.18)
Change in net position $§ 501955 426.95%

+ Cash and cash equivalents 1ncr or year as a result of

operating activities.

« The Agency's 2014 net po e 2013 net position.

gency's advertising costs decreased from the prior year
urred to redesign the Agency's website. In addition, the
s advertising costs and decreasing them when able.

» The Agency reported net position of $3,142,873, which is $501,955 higher than in 2013.

-V~
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Budgetary Analysis - 2014

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget:
=== 2 addors and Next Year's Budget

The Agency has budgeted revenues and expenses of
$144 from the adopted 2015 budget.

Fees for services exceeded the budget by $562,707. There were fourteen project closings
during the year in addition to other fees collected for exifsting '

Total expenses exceeded the budget by $62,097.

Reimbursed expenses represent payment to the Tow .
Corporation for past-employment costs of an employ
budgeted for as it occurred as a resylt of a resolution pa

-Vi-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
* Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements 0O tead Industrial
Development Agency (the Agency), as of and for the years & 2013
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collecti i ‘Agency's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. v

Management's Responsibility for the Financial

Management is responsible for the preparation &
in accordance with accounting principles gene
includes the design, implementatio d ma
preparation and fair presentation of fir
whether due to fraud or error.

these financial statements based on our audits, We
~ g standards generally accepted in the United
s applicable to financial audits contained in Government
mptroller General of the United States. Those standards
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

edures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
ements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including sessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to 4ud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal ‘control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

disclosures in th

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

- e A ATl TICA



To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Agency as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ‘

Emphasis of Matter

The Agency's financial statements for the year ended Decemb
of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statemen
- Reporting for Pensions - An Amendment of GASB Statement 27, and
Standards Board Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contrzbutzon ;
Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statey
requirements of these statements in accordance wil

is not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters

- Required Supplementary Informs:

Propo
pages resented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such i f the basic financial statements, is required by the

d who considers it to be an essential part of financial
tatements in an appropriate operational, economic or
rtain limited procedures to the required supplementary
ting standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which con: iries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

information in acc

Sheehan
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To the Board of Directors
Town of Hempstead Industrial Development Agency
Page 3

Other Reporting Required by Government Aﬁditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated §
on our consideration of the Agency's internal control over financial reporting, and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to deseri pe of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and ¢
: provide an opinion on the internal control over financial rep . CO! e. That report

fErOADANY



Town of Hempsteéd
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

-Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Fees receivable
Other receivable

3,277

Total current assets 3,853,877
Property and equipment:

Furniture and equipment 140,389
Less accumulated depreciation 87,979
Property and equipment, ne 52,410
3,906,287

7,956 -

Differences between ctual experience 1,466 -

Total deferred outflows of resources 51,711 -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 3,955,416 3,906,287

See notes to financial statements
4
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2015 and 2014

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Due to affiliate
Total current liabilities

9,914
131,568

Long—term liabilities:

Compensated absences 305,202
Post-employment health benefits 326,644

Net pension liability - proportionate s -
Total long-term liabilities 631,846
784900 763414

ION

Net i ent in capital asset 57,286 52,410
U 3,113,230 3,090,463
position $ 3,170,516 . $ 3,142,873

See notes to financial statements
-5-
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- Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

- Operating revenues:
Fees for services
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses: L
530,398

Salaries
Payroll taxes 37,221
‘Reimbursed expenses - 26,904
Pension expense 119,201
Compensated absences : 34,826
Health insurance 4167 67,866
Post-employment health benefi 68,674 68,674 .
Contractual and professional fees 30,675 24,250
: 75,320 75,020
24,164 - 24,215
24 361 22,655 .
11,213 11,008
3,292 4,164
7,233 7,845
977,634 1,054,247
Operating inco: (36,129) 497,110 ‘
Non-operating income: ~
Interest income ' 5,840 4,845
Change in net position (30,289) 501,955

See notes to financial statements
-6-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2014
Net position, January 1 (as previously presented) $ 2,640,918
Net position, January 1 (as restated, see Note 12)

Net position, December 31 $ 3,142,873

See notes to financial statements
-7-
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Towh of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWSI

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received:
From providing services
Cash payments:

Contractual services (341,785)
Personal services and employee benefits (600,659)

Net cash provided (used) by operating ac 609,413
(12,109) -

5,840 4,845

5,840 4,845

| Net increase (d i (13,506) 614,258

Cash and cash equiva ~ 3,850,100 3,235,842

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 : $ 3,836,594 $ 3,850,100

See notes to financial statements
-8-
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" Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources
and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Prepaid expenses - 425
Fee receivable (500) 500
Other receivable (5,548) - (3,277)
(Increase) in dei (51,711) -
(110,771) (6,604)
(9,914) 9,914
27,692 34,826
nt health benefits 68,674 68,674
bility - proportional e 103,737 -
28,892 112,303
Net cash provided (used) erating activities $§ (7.237) - § 609413

See notes to financial statements
9.
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies:

Agency) have béen prepared in conformity with gene
(GAAP) as applied to government units. The Gove;
(GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for
and financial reporting principles. The more signific:
policies are described below.

Law of the State of New York, as amen
State of New York to undertake project
the Agency is to provide benefits that r
and to the expansion of busin '
Hempstead. -

fiscal matters.

Basis of accounting: The Agency utilizes the accrual basis of accounting and the flow
of all economic resources (measurement focus). The basis of accounting and
measurement focus emphasizes the measurement of net income similar to the approach
used by commercial enterprises and revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when incurred. Under this basis of accounting and measurement focus, the
Agency applies all GASB pronouncements and GAAP, except those that conflict with a
GASB pronouncement.

-10-
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- Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Use of estlmates' The preparation of financial stateme ts in
v.accepted accounting principles requires management to ;
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosur i ctual results could
differ from those estimates.

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources: GASB State

GASB Statement 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and
classified deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows

such, will not be recognized as an outflc
deferred inflow of resources is an acqui.

s of Cash Flows, investments

Cash and cash equivalents:
th nsidered cash equivalents.

with maturities of three m

net position: Consists of net position with constraints placed on the
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors or laws
or regulations of other governments or (2) law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Agency has no
balance in this classification.

-11-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Eg_uitv classifications (continued):

c¢. Unrestricted net position: All other balanc : 1t do not meet the
definition of "restricted" or "net investment i 5

Advertising costé Advertising costs are cha;rgedf“'
. Adbvertising costs for the years ended December 31, 2015
$75,020, respectively.

Budgetary data: The Agency adopts an
and operational evaluations.

thé GASB that are applicable.
Accounnng and Financial Repo

ent 71 is to address an issue regarding
isions of GASB Statement .68. The issue relates to
tions, if any, made by a state or local government
uting entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the

sector entities for the acquisition and construction of industrial, recreational and
commercial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by the
property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying
mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities
transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the Agency, the
State, nor any political subdivision thereof, is obligated in any manner for repayment of
the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying
financial statements.

-12-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Conduit debt obligations, Industrial Revenue Bond transactions (continuedl:

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, outstanding debt induced
by other entities amount to approximately $135,875,821 and $17

he Agency and issued
861, respectively. .
e supplemental

The Town of Hempstead Comptroller's Office
(PILOT) from the borrowing companies. The 1

appropriate taxing jurisdictions.

Cash and cash equivalents:

vestment policies. Agency
rporation (FDIC) insured
e state. The Executive Director is
ediate expenditure. Permissible
. accounts, certificates of deposit, obligations of
iaranteed by agencies of the United States of
nterest are guaranteed by the United States’
tate. Collateral is required for deposits,
special time deposits, equal to 110% of the aggregate
bligations that may be pledged as collateral are

« Uncollateralized
+ Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution in the

Agency's name; or
» Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent but not in the Agency's name.

At December 31, 2015, the Agency's bank balances totaled $3,838,566. This amount is
exclusive of petty cash of $64. Of the bank balances, $1,038,621 was covered by federal

13-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents (continued):

the pledging financial

deposit insurance and $2,799,945 was secured by collateral he:’
institution's agent, a third-party financial institution, bu i

Lease obligations:

The Agency leases its office space from the Town of ]
at 350 Front Street, Suite 240, Hempstead New Yor

rent ona month-to month basis.
Property and equipment:

Act1v1ty for fumlture and equipment for ember 31, 2015 is

Balance
December
. Deletions 31, 2015

$12,109 $(6,350) $21,031

Equi
F e and fixtures - - 26,703
hold improvements - - 98,414
12,109 (6350) 146,148
ulated depreciation (87 979) (7.233) 6.350 (88.862)

$ 52,410 $4876 - $ - $57.086

ipment for the year ended December 31, 2014 is

Balance . Balance
December December
31,2013 Additions Deletions 31,2014

Equipment $ 15,272 § - $ - $ 15,272
Furniture and fixtures 26,703 - - 26,703
Leasehold improvements 98.414 - - 98.414
140,389 - - 140,389
Less accumulated depreciation (80,134) (7.845) - (87,979)
Net $ 60,255 $ (7.845) $ - $ 52,410
-14-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment (continued):

Depreciation expense for the years ending December 31, 2015 was $7,233 and

$7,845, respectively.

Pension plan:

Plan description: The Agency participates in the Ne
Retirement System (ERS) which is part of the New
System (the System). This is a cost-sharing, multlple employ
system. The net position of the System i th

Retirement Fund (the Fund), which was

to participate in the
_onstitution prOV1des that

and Social Security Law (NYSR.
Systemn, the election is irrevoc
pension membership is a co
or impaired. Benefits can b

yees' Group Life Insurance Plan
the form of life insurance. The System is
nsion trust fund. That report may be found
ex.php or obtained by writing to the New

Eligibility: Tier ers, with the exception of those retiring under special retirement

plans, must be at least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. There is no

minimum service requirement for Tier 1 members. Tier 2 members, with the exception of

those retiring under special retirement plans, must have five years of service and be at

least age 55 to be eligible to collect a retirement benefit. The age at which full benefits
may be collected for Tier 1 is S5 and the full benefit age for Tier 2 is 62.

Benefit calculation: Generally, the benefit is 1.67% of final average salary for each year
of service if the member retires with less than 20 years. If the member retires with 20 or
. more years of service, the benefit is 2% of final average salary for each year of service.

-15-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan (continued):

Tiers 1 and 2 (continued):

Benefit calculation (continued):

Tier 2 members with five or more years of service
reduced benefits. Tier 2 members age 55 or older v_vith

years. For Tier 1 members who joi
average salary is limited to no m:

e exception of those retiring under special
ce and be at least age 55 to be eligible to

s, with the exception of those retiring under
ve ten years of service and be at least age 55 to be

ent plans, must ha
t a retirement benefit.
retirement plans, mu
collect a retirement

with less than 20 years. If a member retires with between
, the benefit is 2% of final average salary for each year of
service. If a- memb es with more than 30 years of service, an additional benefit of
1.5% of final average salary is applied for each year of service over 30 years. Tier 3 and 4
members with five or more years of service and Tier 5 members with ten or more years
of service can retire as early as age 55 with reduced benefits. Tier 3 and 4 members age
55 or older with 30 or more years of service can retire with no reduction in benefits.

Final average salary.is the average of the wages eamed in the three highest consecutive
years. For Tiers 3, 4 and 5 members, each year of final average salary is limited to no
more than 10% of the average of the previous two years.

-16-
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‘Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan (continued):

Tier 6

Eligibility: Tier 6 members, with the exception of
plans, must have ten years of service and be at Jea:
retirement benefit. The full benefit age for Tier 6 is 63 1

of service. If a
f 2% of final

member retlres with more than 20 years .
average salary is applied for each year of

Final average salary is the av
years. For Tier 6 members, ea

e members after te
of service.

Ordinary Death _Beﬁeﬁts

Death benefits are payable upon the death, before retirement, of a member who meets
eligibility requirements as set forth by law. The first $50,000 of an ordinary death benefit
is paid in the form of group term life insurance. The benefit is generally three times the
member's annual salary. For most members, there is also a reduced post-retirement
ordinary death benefit available.

-17-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan (continued):

Post-Retirement Benefit Increases

A cost-of-living adjustment is provided annually to
age 62 and have been retired for five years; (ii) all p
and have been retired for ten years; (iii) all disability pe
have been retired for five years; (iv) ERS recipients
regardless of age, who have been receiving such benefit :
of a deceased retiree receiving a lifetime benefit under an op
retirement. An eligible spouse is entitled to o
that would have been pald to the ret1ree

50% of the annual
cannot be less than

ystem after July 27, 1976, who
st ten years of membership and employees who
enerally contribute 3% of their salary for their

rates expressly used in computing the employers'
d during the Systems' fiscal year ending March 31.
rent year and two preceding years were equal to 100%
were as follows:

© $119,201
118,388
2013 105,799

The Agency's 2016 invoice to the System for $112,269 is due February 1, 2016 and was
paid subsequent to year end. In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement 68,
those contributions are not recognized as pension expense in the accompanying financial .
statements and will be reflected as a reduction of the Agency's proportlonate share of the
net pension liability in 2016.

-18-
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- Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan (continued):

Contributions ( continued):

Chapter 57 of the Laws of 2013 of the State of Ne
‘employers to amortize a portion of their retirement
with the following stipulations:

» The maximum amount an employer can amortize

contribution.
» For subsequent State Fiscal Years (S
up to one-half of 1% depending on
System's average rate and the
« The interest rate will be s
Treasury Bond plus 1%.
. For subsequent SFYs in ¥
rates, the employer

ense and deferred outflows of resources and deferred
ensions: At December 31, 2015, the Agency reported a
portionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension
liability was meas s of March 31, 2015 and the total pension liability used to
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
The Agency's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the
- Agency's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating members, actuarially determined.

At March 31, 2015, the Agency's proportion was .0013559%.

-19-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan (continued):

Pension liabilities, pension expense and deferred outfl
inflows of resources related to pensions (continued):

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the Ager
$52,026. At December 31, 2015, the Agency reported ¢
~ deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from

ion expense of

Differences between expected and actu
experience .
Changes of assumptions

ws of resources and deferred inflows of
e recognized in pension expense as follows:

amounts reported
es related to pensions

Amount

ar Ended March

$12,928
12,928
. 12,928
12,928

20-
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" Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘Pension plan (continued):

Actuarial assumptions: The total pension liability at March
‘by using an actuarial valuation as of April 1, 2014, wil
forward the total pension liability to March 31, 201
following actuarial assumptions:

2015 was determined
ures used to roll
uation used the

Inflation

Salary increases

Investment rate of return (net of
investment expense, including
inflation)

with adjustments for mortality i
MP-2014.

Long-term
Expected Real
Rate of Return

7.30%
8.55%
11.00%
8.25%
6.75%
Opportunistic portfolio 8.60%
Real assets 8.65%
Bonds and mortgages 4.00%
Cash , _ 2.25%
Inflation-indexed bonds 4.00%

21



Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

.NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pension plan {(continued):

Dlscount rate: The discount rate used to calculate the total p on liability was 7.5%.
The projection of cash flows used to determi ,

contributions from plan members will be made at
contributions from employers will be made at statutor
upon the assumptions, the System's fiduciary net p031t )
make all projected future benefit payments of current
term expected rate of return on pension plan invest

projected benefit payments to determine the total pension lia

liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as what the Agency's
proportionate sha.re of the net pension s ;

than the current rate:

1%
Increase
(7.5%)

(8.5%)

$45,805 $(173,281)

(Dollars in Thousands)
Employees' Retirement
System
Employers' total pension liability $ 164,591,504
Plan net position (161,213.259)
Employers' net pension liability $ 3378245 .
Ratio of plan net position to the employers'
total pension liability 97.9%

22-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liability for compensated absences:

collective bargaining
 a limited amount

in future years or
mployee hired

The Agency, in conformity with the Town of Hempst
agreement, maintains a policy which permits employe‘ to ac
of earned but unused vacation leave and sick time, 3
paid upon separation from the Agency's service.
before January 1, 2013 will be paid for a Maximum o
employee hired after January 1, 2013 will be paid

vacation time, upon termination. “

this date the
-vacation and
Security and

and 2014 is as follows:

014
$305,202 $270,376
27.692 34,826

$332.804  $305,202

ated absences are shown net, since it is impractical to

y the Agency for hotices, court recorders, meeting rooms,
egal, issuance of bonds and notes and straight leases are for the
sed by, the applicant.

underwriting,
account of, and r

The Agency's minimum fees are as follows:

1. Application fee: The Agency charges a non-refundable fee of $1,500 at the time of
receiving a formal application for assistance.

230
Sheehan
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Expenses and fees for bonds and straight leases (continued):

2. Administrative fee: The Agency charges one time admini ve fees as follows:

‘ of Value
Tax exempt bonds, taxable bonds '
and straight lease fee:

Up to $30,000,000

$30,000,000 and over

A transaction less than $1,500,000 in total

amount of bonds, the amount
value of the assets under
improvements and/or equi
benefits from the Agenc

This non-refundable annual fee is paid in
year. The fee covers the cost of annual reporting and
The fee is subject to periodic review and can be

the amount of the total project costs or the amount of the
f the assets under a straight lease plus the amount of all anticipated
capltal 1mpr0vements and/or equipment to be purchased for which the applicant will
receive benefits from the Agency. The applicant pays the Agency Counsel's fee.

amount of

5. Bond Counsel fee: The applicant pays the Bond Counsel fee.

6. Miscellaneous fees:
Minimum Amount

Extension of inducement $250
24- '
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Expenses and fees for bonds and straight leases (continued):

6. Miscellaneous fees (continued):

Document processing

* Amendments, waivers, subordinate
and collateral mortgage assignments,
leases and sub-leases, etc.

Termination fee

Consent, 2™ mortgages and other
financings

Percentage of value

'0.600%
0.125%

*Refinance bonds
* Assumption of out

ency recogn
from activities

*d employees of the Agency. The plan is a single-employer
ce plan administered by the Agency. The plan provides
o all eligible retirees and their eligible dependents. For a

service in the Agency. There are currently three active participants in the plan. All
financial activities of the plan are included in the financial statements of the Agency. The
plan does not issue a separate financial report.

Funding policy: The plan is non-contributory for employees and retirees. The funding
requirements of the plan will be met by contributions from the Agency. For 2015 and
2014, the Agency's annual other post-employment benefit cost was $68,674. At
December 31, 2015 and 2014, the plan was unfunded. The Agency is informally setting
aside funds with the intention that they be applied toward this future liability.

225-
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10.

an amount actuarially determined in accordance witk

Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Post-emploviment health insurance benefit plan (continued

annual OPEB cost
mployer (ARC),
, SB Statement

Annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation: T
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required ¢

45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid
to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfun
€xcess) over a period not to exceed 30 years. The fol

Annual required contributio 00  $72,700

Interest on net OPE ' 19 10,319

Adjustment to ann ,i, (14,345
68,674 68,674

68,674 68,674
326,644 257.970

$395.318  $326.644

he percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
for the years ending December 31, 2008 - December

Percentage of
Annual Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
12/31/08 $23,700 0% $ 23,700
12/31/09 $23,700 0% $ 47,400
12/31/10 $23,700 ' 0% $ 71,100

- 12/31/11 $62,290 _ 0% - $133,390
12/31/12 $62,290 0% $195,680
12/31/13 $62,290 0% $257,970
12/31/14 $68,674 0% : $326,644
12/31/15 $68,674 0% $395,318

-26- .
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Post-employment Health Insurance Benefit Plan ( continued’[:

> most recent actuarial

Funded status and funding progress: As of January 1,2014
valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The actuari
$528,900 and the actuarial value of assets earmarke
underfunding in the amount of $528,900.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve esti
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occ

and the annual

required contmbutmns of the employer are st actual results

are compared with past expectations an \
schedule of funding progress, presented i 1 information following
the notes to the financial statements, presents ation about whether
the actuarial value of plan asse i i

efits for financial reporting
er the terms of the substantive
oyer and plan members) at the time of each
aring of benefit costs between the employer

:ﬁilal methods and assumptions used include techniques
effects of short-tenn volaﬁhty in actuarial accrued

Actuarial method
Actuarial cost method: Projected Unit Credit Cost Method

Method used to determine the actuarial value of assets: Market Value

Assumptions:

Discount rate: 4.0%

Tavestment return: not applicable
27
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Post-employment Health Insurahce Benefit Plan géontinuedlz
Assﬁmptions (continued):

Projected salary increases: not applicable

Healthcare cost trend rate:

Valuation Year S NYSHIP
Ending 12/31 Inflation Rate

2014-2015

2015-2016
2016-2017 5.00%
2017-2018 5.00%
2018-2019 5.00%
2019-2020 5.00%
2020-2022 5.00%
202 5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
2033-2036 5.00%
2036-2037 5.00%
2037-2038 5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
2048-2051 - 5.00%
2051-2053 5.00%
2053-2054 5.00%
2054-2058 5.00%
. 2058-2060 5.00%
2060-2062 5.00%
2062-2063 4.90%
2063-2064 - 4.90%
2064-2065 4.80%

28.
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Post-emplovment Health Insurance Benefit Plan (continued):

Assumptions (continued):

Healthcare cost trend rate (continued):

Valuation Year NYSHIP Medicare
Ending 12/31 Inflation Rate

2065-2066

2066-2067

2067-2068 4.60%
2068-2069 4.50%
2069-2070 4.50%
2070-2071 4.40%
2071-2086 4.30%
2086-2090 4.30%
2090 and onward 4.30%

15t 55 Age at least 55 or service
rvice less than 20 - greater than 20 years
years of service of service

5% 30%

5% 20%

6% 20%

10% 30%

15% 40%

. 15% 25%

65 20% - 30%

66 15% 30%

- 67-69 15% 25%

70 100% 100%
-29-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Post-employment Health Insurance Benefit Plan (continued): .

Assumptions (continued):

Mortality: RP 2000 Combined, sex distinct, with fu i ion using Scale
AA.

Amortization_method: A 30 year closed amortiza
remaining amortization period at December 31, 2015 2
years, respectively. '

Related party transactions:

The Agency shares its office space wi
Corporation (the Corporation), a related

“orporation have the

yplies and telephone. These
ategories. Amounts paid to the

nded December 31, 2015, the Corporation
g expenses. At December 31, 2015 and

was determined to be $26,904, $9,914 of wh1ch is shown on
nt of Net Position as due to affiliate.

an employee.
the Agency's 20

-30-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prior period adjustment:

inning of 2015 due to
tatement 68:

The following restatement was performed to net position at th
a change in accounting principle resulting from the adoption of €

Net position at January 1, 2015, as previously stated

Adjustment for Agency contributions
made during the measurement period

Less net pension liability
Net position at January 1, 2015, as restate

The Agency presents comparative finan j ended December 31,
2015 and 2014. As it is not practical : '

nt 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
er Than Pensions. The primary objective of GASB
unting and financial reporting for postemployment
'EB). GASB Statement 75 replaces the requirements of
nting and Financial  Reporting by Employers for
ther Than Pensions, and GASB Statement 57, OPEB
mployers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPEB. The
atement become effective for the Agency for the year ended

Measurements b;
requirements of this
December 31, 2018.

-31-
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| Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

New pronouncements (continued):

Accepted Accounting
Statement 76 is to
nvironment, the

The GASB has issued Statement 76, The Hierarchy of Gere
Principles for State and Local Governments. The ob
identify, in the context of the current governmenta
h1€rarchy of GAAP. The “GAAP hierarchy" cons

of authoritative
Hzerarchy of

treatment for a transaction or other event is
GAAP. GASB Statement 76 supersed

requirements of this statement becom
December 31, 2016.

The Corporation is currentl e pronouncements.
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- Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Variance
With Final

Budgetary Amounts
Original Final ;

Revenues:
Fees for services 3 952,344 (10,839)
Interest income 3,500 2,340 -
Total revenues 955,844 (8,499)
Expenses:
Salaries 42,866 (37,866)
Payroll tax 38,951 233
Pension expens 119,250 52,026 67,224
- Compensated ! 35,000 27,692 7,308
Health ins . ; 74,925 71,167 3,758
loyment health benefits - - 68,674 (68,674)
al and professional fees 31,500 31,500 - 30,675 825
75,320 75,320 75,320 -
Rent 26,500 26,500 24,164 2,336
Office an 25,580 25,580 24,361 1,219
Meetings and tra 12,950 12,950 11,213 - 1,737
Dues and subscri 3,400 3,400 3,292 108
Depreciation and am: 7,235 7,235 7,233 2
Total expenses 055,844 955,844 977,634 (21,790)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues ' '
over (under) expenses $ - $ - $ (30,289) § (30,289

-33-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Variance
With Final

Budgetary Amoun
Original Final

Revenues:
Fees for services $ 988,650 562,707
Interest income ' 3,500 1,345
Total revenues 564,052
Expenses:
Salaries . 24,602
Payroll tax 37,221 66
Reimbursem 26,904 (26,904)
Pension expe: 119,201 119,201 -
30,000 34,826 (4,826)
71,800 67,866 3,934
yment health benefits - ' 68,674 (68,674)
and professional fees 25,000 25,000 24,250 750
75,020 75,020 75,020 -
26,500 26,500 24,215 2,285
23,578 23,578 22,655 923
Meetings and travi 12,600 12,600 11,008 1,592
Dues and subscripti 4,164 4,164 4,164 -
Depreciation and amortization _ 12,000 12,000 7,845 4,155
Total expenses - 992,150 992,150 1,054,247 (62,097
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenses § - $ - $ 501,955 § 501,955
-34.-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT PLAN .
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial Unfunded UAL as a

Actnarial  Actuarial Accrued Accrued Percentage
- Valuation Value of Liability Liability of Covered
Date Assets ~  (AAL) (UAL) Payroll
1/1/2008 § - '$255,700  $ 255,700
1/1/2011 - 401,500 401,500
1/1/2014 - 528,900 528,900

-35.-
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

SCHEDULE OF THE AGENCY'S PROPORTIONATE
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

New York State and Local Retirement Syste
Last Fiscal Year*

Agency's proportion of the net pension liability
Agency's proportionate share of the net pension liability
Agency's covered-employee payroll

Agency's proportionate share of the net pension Ii

542,866

8.4%
97.9%
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Town of Hempstead
Industrial Development Agency

SCHEDULE OF THE AGENCY'S CONTRIBUTIONS

New York State and Local Retirement System Pension Plan

Last Fiscal Year®*

Contractually required contribution
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contributi
Contribution deficiency (excess) '

Agency's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employ 21.96%

the fiscaly
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